

July 18, 2023

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:04 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter
Mr. Terry Ross
Mr. Jerry Gray
Mr. Emerson Carey
Mr. Antonio Thomas

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lt. M. Cotter Sgt. J. Thompson Inv. P. Trotta

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department Mr. Brian Paxton Ms. Laverne Long-Daniels

<u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Melissa Chatham

The meeting was adjourned at 9:05 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Insp. F. Graham.

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

SPECIAL EVENT

1.	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robert Frazer; agent. License requested to operate a for profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday August 4, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at 230 17 th Street NW. (for profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Andee's Army, Inc d/b/a Evening of Hope, Nina Cheney; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday September 9, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 11:30p.m., at Flourish Atlanta, 3143 Maple Drive NE. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
3.	Application of PAWS Atlanta, Inc d/b/a PAWS Atlanta, Kathrine Sloan; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday September 22, 2023 from 7:00p.m. – 11:30p.m., at The Foundry at Puritan Mill, 916 Joseph E. Lowery Boulevard NW. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
4.	Application of Chattahoochee Riverkeeper, Inc d/b/a Chattahoochee Riverkeeper Gala, Juliet Cohen; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday September 22, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at The Stave Room American Spirit Works, 199 Armour Drive NE. (non-profit special event) QG BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT

5.	Application of Open Hand Atlanta, Inc d/b/a Party In The Kitchen, Stacy Weenick; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday September 28, 2023 from 5:30p.m. – 10:30p.m., at The Stave Room American Spirit Works, 199 Armour Drive NE. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
6.	Application of Toaf, Inc d/b/a Taste of Atlanta, Dale Desena; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Wednesday October 18, 2023 from 9:00a.m. – 5:00p.m. and Thursday October 19, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at the Epicurean Hotel Atlanta, 1117 West Peachtree Street. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
7.	Application of George West Mental Health Foundation d/b/a Skyland Trail Benefits of Laughter, Katherine Dozier; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday October 19, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at The St. Regis Atlanta, 88 West Paces Ferry Road NW. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
8.	Application of Buckhead Business Association, Inc d/b/a Taste of Buckhead, Melanie Maxwell; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday October 19, 2023 from 5:30p.m. – 9:00p.m., at The Stave Room, 199 Armour Drive NE. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT

9.	Application of CURE Childhood Cancer, Inc d/b/a Believe Ball, Mark Myers; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday November 11, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 12:00a.m., at The St. Regis Atlanta, 88 West Paces Ferry Road NW. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
<u>OUTI</u>	DOOR FESTIVAL
10.	Application of Georgia Organics, Inc d/b/a Attack of the Killer Tomato Festival, Amber Suitt-Zuehlke; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Sunday July 30, 2023 from 12:30p.m. – 4:00p.m., at Westside Provisions District, 1198 Howell Mill Road NW. (non-profit outdoor festival) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
11.	Application of Adair Park Today, Inc d/b/a Porches and Pies, Joel Haffey; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday September 9, 2023 from 12:00p.m. – 5:00p.m., at Adair Park I, 742 Catherine Street SW. (non-profit outdoor festival) QG BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
12.	Application of Old Fourth Ward Business Association, Inc d/b/a O4WBA, Juan Mendoza; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Sunday September 10, 2023 from 3:00p.m. – 8:00p.m., at Historic Fourth Ward Park Amphitheater, 680 Dallas Street NE. (non-profit outdoor festival) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

OUTDOOR FESTIVAL

13.	Application of Kirkwood Business Owners Association d/b/a Kirkwood Wine Stroll, Randy Brazee; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday September 15, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 11:59p.m., at Downtown Kirkwood, 1963 Hosea L. Williams Drive SE. (non-profit outdoor festival) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
14.	Application of Good in the Hood Foundation d/b/a Bronx Day Atlanta, Chanita Morton; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday July 22, 2023 from 12:00p.m. – 8:00p.m., at Grant Park, 840 Cherokee Avenue SE. (non-profit outdoor festival) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED Application of 2Chairs, LLC d/b/a The Porter, Manuel Maloof, III; agent. License requested to operat a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1156 Euclid Avenue NE. (change of ownership) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
16.	Application of Six Feet Under, LLC d/b/a Six Feet Under Pub & Fish House, Harry Mitchell, Jr; agen License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1824 Cheshire Bridge Road. (change of ownership) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

OPEN AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

17.	Application of Boti Midtown, LLC d/b/a Botiwalla, Raj Kotecha; agent. License requested to operate an open-air café with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 675 Ponce de Leon Avenue NE Suite N-134. (change of agent) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>HOTE</u>	CL/ SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
18.	Application of Merritt Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Sheraton Atlanta Hotel (Garden Courtyard), Edgar Sanchez; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 165 Courtland Street NE. (change of agent/main facility) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
19.	Application of Merritt Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Sheraton Atlanta Hotel (Collage Deli), Edgar Sanchez; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 165 Courtland Street NE. (change of agent/additional facility) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
20.	Application of Merritt Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Sheraton Atlanta Hotel (Club Lounge), Edgar Sanchez agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 165 Courtland Street NE. (change of agent/additional facility) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

HOTEL/ SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

21.	Application of Merritt Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Sheraton Atlanta Hotel (Fandangles), Edgar Sanchez; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 165 Courtland Street NE. (change of agent/additional facility) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE Application of Pursue Goals, LLC d/b/a Pittsburgh Market, Emerald Stafford; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 543 Rockwell Street SW. (change of ownership) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
WITH	DRAWAL
23.	Application of Hirut Investments, Inc d/b/a Quik Mart, Helen Abebe; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1988 Flat Shoals Road SE. (withdrawal) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: July 18, 2023

FAILURE TO RENEW

24.	Application of Das BBQ, LLC d/b/a Das BBQ, Stephen Franklin; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1203 Collier Road NW. (2023 failure to renew) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: \$2,500 Fine and Five (5) Day Suspension.
<u>REST.</u>	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
25.	Application of TTK Thai SS, LLC d/b/a TydeTate Kitchen, Tana Bhamaraniyama; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 229 Mitchell Street SW. NPU-M (new business) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
26.	Application of Tersylbran, Inc d/b/a Fat Tuesday at Boardwalk Fresh Burgers & Fries, Brandon Delley agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 6000 North Terminal Parkway Concourse A-F4. (new business) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
27.	Application of Augie's Café Breakfast Bar, LLC d/b/a Augie's Breakfast Bar, Ayanna Johnson; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1220 Caroline Street Unit A-100. NPU-O (new business) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: July 18, 2023

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	POADD DECOMMENDS: (V) Approved () Adverse () Held for Weeks
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
EN	AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
29.	Application of Burle's Bar, LLC d/b/a Burle's Bar, Elizabeth Hockenberry; agent. License reque to operate an open-air café with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertaining at 505 North Angier Avenue Suite 500. NPU-M (new business) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
NV	ENTION CENTER / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robe
	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robertazer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consu
	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robert Frazer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consu on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17 th Street NW.
	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Rober Frazer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consu on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17 th Street NW. NPU-E (new business/main facility) MT
	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robert Frazer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consu on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17 th Street NW.
	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Roberszer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consu on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17 th Street NW. NPU-E (new business/main facility) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robert agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consuron premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17 th Street NW. NPU-E (new business/main facility) MT
	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robertzer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumon premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17 th Street NW. NPU-E (new business/main facility) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robertzer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumon premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17 th Street NW. NPU-E (new business/main facility) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
30.	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robertzer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumon premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17th Street NW. NPU-E (new business/main facility) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
30.	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robertzer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumon premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17th Street NW. NPU-E (new business/main facility) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
30.	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robert Frazer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consult on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17 th Street NW. NPU-E (new business/main facility) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
30.	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robert Strazer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consuron premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17 th Street NW. NPU-E (new business/main facility) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
30.	Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena, Robert Frazer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17th Street NW. NPU-E (new business/main facility) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Application of City Park Concessions, LLC d/b/a Premier Events at Overtime Elite Arena (Upp Concourse), Robert Frazer; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 230 17th Street NW.

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: July 18, 2023

WINE SPECIALTY SHOP

32.	Application of Three Parks Fourth Ward, LLC d/b/a 3 Parks Wine Shop, Pascale Pierre; agent. License requested to operate a wine specialty shop, at 405 North Angier Avenue NE Tower 1 Suite 200. NPU-M (new business) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>RETA</u>	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE
33.	Application of KNV18, LLC d/b/a Kenny 18 Bottle Shop, Vinit Vyas; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1989 Hosea L. Williams Drive Suite C. NPU-O (new business) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	IL PACKAGE / LIQUOR Application of KNV18, LLC d/b/a Kenny 18 Bottle Shop, Vinit Vyas; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with liquor at 1989 Hosea L. Williams Drive Suite C. NPU-O (new business) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of Kidanegzi, LLC d/b/a Pick n Pay, Gezahen Degef; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2621 Donald Lee Holloway Parkway. NPU-J (change of ownership/NPU denial) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: Held until August 8, 2023 License Review Board.

NPU RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL

36.	Application of Simpson Business, Inc d/b/a Shopper's Supermarket, Mustagfir Chowdhury; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer, at 735 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard. NPU-I (change of ownership/NPU denial) PT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS: Held until August 8, 2023 License Review Board.			
37.	Application of Northside 76, LLC d/b/a Northside 76, Imran Ahmed; agent. License requested tooperate a retail package with beer and wine, at 548 Northside Drive NW. NPU-L (change of ownership/NPU denial) MT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Held until July 27, 2023 License Review Board.			
38.	Application of Growing Tree, LLC d/b/a Highness Cuisine, Gabriel Stratigos; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2200 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. NPU-F (new business/NPU denial) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			